From: SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN

To: KGP.DV/KGP/SER/IR/IN@icms, CKP.DV/CKP/SER/IR/IN@icms,
ADRA.DV/ADRA/SER/IR/IN@icms, RNC.DV/RNC/SER/IR/IN@icms,
PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, zonal_users_ir@icms.in

Date: Monday, September 18, 2023 17:12

Subject: REPERCUSSSION OF COACHING TRAINS DUE TO KURMI AGITATION ON
20.09.23(SER E.O. NO. 102/09 DATE 18.09.2023).

History: 4+ This message has been forwarded.

FROM:CPTM/SERLY/GRC TO:SR.DOM/KGP,CKP,ADA,RNC.
C/-CPTM/INDIAN RAILWAYS.
C/-PED(CHG)/NDRB.
C/-CCM(PM) & CPRO/GRC.
SER E.O. NO. 102/09 DATE:18.09.2023.

SUB: REPERCUSSSION OF COACHING TRAINS DUE TO KURMI AGITATION ON 20.09.23.

THE TOLLOWING TRAINS ARE CANCELLED AND DIVERTED:

REPERCUSSSION OF COACHING TRAINS DUE TO KURMI AGITATION ON 20.09.23
Sr. Train Type Source Destination REMARKS
Station JCO Station
DIVERTED VIA BHC-HIJ-MDN-
1 15629 MEX TBM 18.09.23 SHTT ADRA-ASN
2 13352 MEX ALLP 18.09.23 DHN DIVERTED VIA TORI-RNC
3 18102 MEX JAT 18.09.23 TATA CANCELLED
4 12101 SUF LTT 18.09.23 SHM CANCELLED
5 12809 SUF CSMT 18.09.23 HWH CANCELLED
6 18029 MEX LTT 18.09.23 SHM CANCELLED
7 00121 PEXP BIRD 18.09.23 SGTY CANCELLED
8 00113 PEXP BIRD 18.09.23 SGTY CANCELLED
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